
RFQ NO. 24-021 
PROGRESSIVE DESIGN-BUILD FOR  

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

June 24, 2024 
 

 
 
This addendum shall modify and become a part of the RFQ document. Specifications not 
specifically mentioned in this Addendum are not altered by any changes, amendments, deletions, 
or additions. 
 
Reply to Requests for Information: 
 
1. What is the anticipated total project budget for RFQ 24-021 Progressive Design-Build for 

Emergency Operations Center? 
 
The City has a not-to-exceed owner’s budget of $18.75 million. 
 

2. Can you please confirm the time the RFQ is due. Page 2 states they are due by 3:00PM on July 
1st and in Section 4.1 – Process Timetable it states that proposals are due no later than 3:30PM 
on July 1st.   
 
Sealed proposals must be received on or before Monday, July 1, 2024 at 3:00 PM. 
 

3. Does the City expect/require a price package and design included in the proposal? 
 
This solicitation will be awarded based on qualifications. Pricing will not be considered. The City will 
discuss pricing with the highest ranked proposer. 
 

4. Can the City please provide the site survey mentioned at today’s pre-proposal meeting.  
 

See attached.  
 

5. Under Section 4.4. Evaluation Criteria - Evidence as a certified minority business enterprise 
as defined by the Florida Small and Minority Business Assistance Act – 5 points- Will a firm 
receive points for having a minority/small business certified subconsultant as part of their 
team? 
 
No, proposers will not be given any points for its subcontractors/subconsultants.  
 

6. Please confirm that the SF330 is to be completed by the architectural member of the design 
build team only and not the contractor.   
 
The Completed Standard Form-330 shall be completed by the Architect/Engineer of the design build 
team. 
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7. Under the description for Tab 5 (Approach to Scope of Work & Timeline) of Section V of the 
RFQ, (Requirements for Proposal Preparation) it states that “Proposer shall provide a 
proposed timeline to include major milestones in the development and finalization of the 
design and construction services to include phasing as appropriate”. However, as this is 
response to a progressive design build, the nature, extent, scope, cost & duration of 
construction will not be known at the time we submit the proposal.  Please confirm that the 
timeline requested via Tab 5 should outline only the design services at this time. 
 
The proposed timeline should include both the design and construction phase. This project will be 
schedule driven, time is critical, as some grant funding could expire if not committed/obligated by the 
end of FY2024. We understand estimates at this stage will not be accurate, however we need to 
evaluate the proposer’s availability and capacity to start the project immediately and take it through 
completion in a timely manner, so proposers are encouraged to list their proposed resources, 
conceptual assumptions based on their experience with similar projects, and estimated time frames 
-these could include best case, average, and worst case scenario estimates-. Proposers are also 
encouraged to list the level of confidence for any estimates submitted.  
 

8. At the pre-proposal meeting on June 10, 2024, a statement was made that the City wants to 
see each team’s vision for the project, yet the proposal requirements are qualifications based 
only. Can you clarify if the City is looking for a graphic or narrative representation of our vision 
for the project be included with our submittal. If so, under what Tab do you want us to provide 
this information.   

 
As stated in the disclaimer mentioned in the meeting in the beginning before any comments were 
made, the minimum requirements for a proposer’s response to be considered are what is already 
mentioned in the solicitation documents. Anything additionally provided will be helpful in determining 
the most qualified bidder, for example one whose vision for the project and approach aligns best with 
the City’s goals and objectives. So additional representations including graphics and/or narrative are 
encouraged and would certainly help in the selection process. 

 
9. Will a firm be awarded the 5 additional points for using subconsultants that are certified as a 

Minority Business Enterprise under the Florida Small and Minority Business Assistance Act? 
 
No, proposers will not be given any points for its subcontractors/subconsultants.  
 

10. The RFQ package contains a List of Proposed Subcontractors form on page 42. Can you 
please confirm if you are looking for us to list our team’s subconsultants on this form or is 
this for subcontractors that will be used during construction. If for subcontractors, we would 
not be able to name them at this time.  

 
Please list any subcontractors/subconsultants you have at the time of submittal. The awarded team 
will submit the finalized list of subcontractors for construction before the construction phase of this 
project. 

 
11. Under 2-7 Competency and Minimum Qualifications of Proposals, Item G. Five References for 

Similar Work includes the following two items (j & k) to be provided for each of the 5 reference 
projects.  Please confirm if J and K apply to item G.    
j. Provide financial statements for your firm’s latest year of operation. 
k. Any other information the firm feels is relevant to evaluating qualifications. 

 
Items j and k will only need to be submitted once. Items a through i will need to be included for each 
reference. 
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12. 2-7. COMPETENCY AND MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSERS: Page 12          
E. Completed Standard Form-330, (254 &255) Architect/Engineer Qualifications.  
Please clarify, should the 330 include the contractor as the lead and the design team and 
where in the proposal document should it be located? 

 
The Completed Standard Form-330 shall be completed by the Architect/Engineer of the design build 
team. Reference Tab 6, Number 6.2 Other Documentation: Other documentation shall include, but 
not limited to County Business Tax Receipt, State of Florida or County Competency License, 
Standard Form-330 and Proof of Insurance. 

 
13. 4-1. PROCESS TIMETABLE: Page 29      

e. Proposals due no later than 3:30 P.M. July 1, 2024 
Please confirm delivery time for proposal - July 1st at 3:00 or 3:30 
Will the city consider extending the delivery date based on questions and clarifications 
requested by proposers? 
 
Sealed proposals must be received on or before Monday, July 1, 2024 at 3:00 PM. The City does not 
anticipate extending the due date for this project. 

 
14. 4-4. EVALUATION CRITERIA: Page 30      

Evidence as a certified minority business enterprise as defined by the Florida Small and 
Minority Business Assistance Act     5 points 
Do the 5 points only apply to the lead contractor or will points be assigned for minority team 
member participation? 

 
Points will only be given to the proposing company/team. Proposers will not be given any points for 
its subcontractors/subconsultants.  

 
15. LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM: Page 42      

As subcontractors will not be secured at this stage, should this section include design 
subconsultants? 

 
Please list any subcontractors/subconsultants you have at the time of submittal. The awarded team 
will submit the finalized list of subcontractors for construction before the construction phase of this 
project. 

 
The proposal submission deadline is Monday, July 1, 2024 at 3:00 PM.  Any proposal response 
received after the designated closing time will be returned unopened. 
 

Any questions concerning this Addendum should be addressed to Monica Powery, Director of Purchasing 
at (561) 642-2039. 
 
All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by annotating the proposal signature 
page with the addendum number, completing the section below, and returning with the proposal 
response to verify receipt. 
 

Company Name:                                 
 

Address:    
 

City, State, and Zip Code:    
 

Authorized Signature:   
 

Name and Title:    
 

Telephone:    Date:    






